Bid Totals - Awarded by Line Item

BID TITLE: MAINTENANCE (JANITORIAL) SUPPLIES FOR ALL BROOME COUNTY DEPTS.
BID NUMBER: 2014-054 .
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 25, 2014
DEPARTMENT; DPW/BLDS & GRNDS
Pyramid .
School Vasco Brands All American Central Poly

il ‘ Poly
BIDDERS NAME: i Products
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? oK 274 0K L
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? ax or ay ax
Insurance Requi€ements Signed? Zé 2 OX CK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? 74 oK Ox ar
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? ox && oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? “x oX OK aK
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. __ NA__, , ,

SEE BID | SF£ BID | SEFBID | SEr BID




Bid Totals - Awarded by Line Item

BID TITLE: MAINTENANCE (JANITORIAL) SUPPLIES FOR ALL BROOME COUNTY DEPTS.
BID NUMBER: 2014-054
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 25, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW/BLDS & GRNDS
. ERC Wiping Calico
Sanico Interboro Products Industries
BIDDERS NAME: &
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? aK oK aK oK
'| Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK oX ¥ oK
Insurance Requifements Signed? ar axrx oKX oK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? ox Yold gk el 4
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? 4 Ox ox
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? Ok oK Ok ax
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. _ NA_ |, , )
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BID TITLE:

MAINTENANCE (JANITORIAL) SUPPLIES FOR ALL BROOME COUNTY DEPTS.

BID NUMBER: 2014-054
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 25, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW/BLDS & GRNDS

Hill & . Riley

Markes Rick’s Rags | Chemsearch Maintenance
BIDDERS NAME: &
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? or oK 7 K
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? aK Ok ok Ok
Insurance Requitements Signed? 74 K ol OX
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? oK oK oK 74
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? or ax o O

. . . axK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? aK Ok ok
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No._NA_, ., |
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